

Judiciary Do Pass 2/19/90 (p. 609)

Reprinted

FILED JAN 10 1989

SENATE FILE

18

BY CORNING

COMPANION TO LSB 1213H 73

Passed Senate, Date 2/28/90 (p. 781) Passed House, Date 3/15/90 (p. 1115)

Vote: Ayes 41 Nays 5 Vote: Ayes 92 Nays 0

Approved March 27

Motion to reconsider (p. 791)
"prevailed 3/7

Repassed Senate 3/8/90 (p. 944) A BILL FOR
45-0

1 An Act relating to the time period within which an information or
2 indictment for sexual abuse with a child under the age of
3 twelve shall be found.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

SENATE FILE 18

S-5355

1 Amend Senate File 18 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, by striking lines 7 and 8, and
3 inserting the following: "~~its commission~~ not later
4 than six months after the child attains eighteen years
5 of age."

By DONALD V. DOYLE

Adopted 3/8 (p. 943)

S-5355 FILED MARCH 6, 1990

SF 18

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

TLSB 1213SF 73

mj/jw/5

1 Section 1. Section 802.2, Code 1989, is amended to read as
2 follows:

3 802.2 SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILD.

4 An information or indictment for sexual abuse in the first,
5 second or third degree committed on or with a child under the
6 age of ~~ten~~ twelve years shall be found ~~within-four-years-after~~
7 ~~its-commission~~ prior to the twenty-fifth birthday of the
8 victim.

9 EXPLANATION

10 This bill provides that an information or indictment for
11 sexual abuse committed on or with a child under the age of
12 twelve (currently ten) years of age must be found before the
13 victim's twenty-fifth birthday. Currently, the information or
14 indictment must be found within four years after the
15 commission of the sexual abuse.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

for Engrg 3/8
Judiciary Re Pass 3/13

SENATE FILE 18
BY CORNING

COMPANION TO LSB 1213H 73

(AS AMENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE MARCH 7, 1990)

 - New Language by the Senate

Passed Senate, Date 3/7/90 (p. 781) Passed House, Date 3/15/90 (p. 1115)
Vote: Ayes 45 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 72 Nays 0
Approved March 27, 1990

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the time period within which an information or
2 indictment for sexual abuse with a child under the age of
3 twelve shall be found.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

S.F. 18

SF 18

mj/cc/26

1 Section 1. Section 802.2, Code 1989, is amended to read as
2 follows:

3 802.2 SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILD.

4 An information or indictment for sexual abuse in the first,
5 second or third degree committed on or with a child under the
6 age of ~~ten~~ twelve years shall be found ~~within-four-years-after~~
7 ~~its-commission~~ not later than six months after the child
8 attains eighteen years of age.

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

~~its commission not later than six months after the child~~
~~attains eighteen years of age.~~

SENATE FILE 18

AN ACT

RELATING TO THE TIME PERIOD WITHIN WHICH AN INFORMATION OR IN-
DICTMENT FOR SEXUAL ABUSE WITH A CHILD UNDER THE AGE OF
TWELVE SHALL BE FOUND.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 802.2, Code 1989, is amended to read as
follows:

802.2 SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILD.

An information or indictment for sexual abuse in the first,
second or third degree committed on or with a child under the
age of ~~ten~~ twelve years shall be found ~~within four years after~~

JO ANN ZIMMERMAN
President of the Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and
is known as Senate File 18, Seventy-third General Assembly.

Approved March 22, 1990

JOHN P. DWYER
Secretary of the Senate

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor

SF 18